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From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2006 11:03 AM

To: Jeff Bates

Ce: Sally Simmons

Subject: RE: Informational Filing Regarding Interconnection Agreement Between Verizon Florida

Inc. and Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership

Okay. I will print this e-mail and use it to establish the docket with today's date.

Thanks.

----- Original Message----- { o ] o

From: Jeff Bates %gg‘? g i;;g g LY

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2006 10:22 AM d N A é

To: Kay Flynn LR

Cc: Sally Simmons

Subject: FW: Informational Filing Regarding Interconnection Agreement Between Verizon Florida Inc. and

Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership

Kay‘, I finally heard back from Verizon regarding this "informational" filing. After discussing with the company
and Sally, I've determined this should be moved from the undocketed folder and docketed as an amendment.
After it's docketed, I will prepare a CASR with dates based on the date of receipt.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

----- Original Message-----

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2006 7:19 AM

To: Jeff Bates; Sally Simmons

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: Informational Filing Regarding Interconnection Agreement Between Verizon Florida Inc. and

Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership

Jeff, please take a look at the attached filing from Verizon. We're placing it in the undocketed since that seems
to be what Mr. O'Roark wishes for us to do with it. Please let me know if we need to do otherwise.

Thanks.
Kay

----- Original Message-----

From: terry.scobie@verizon.com [mailto:terry.scobie@verizon.com]

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2006 2:11 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: de.oroark@verizon.com; David Christian; demetria.c.watts@verizon.com

Subject: Informational Filing Regarding Interconnection Agreement Between Verizon Florida Inc. and Sprint

Communications Company Limited Partnership

The attached filing is submitted on behalf of Verizon Florida Inc. by

DOCUMENT HIUMBER-DATE
L 08355 SEPI3 g
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Dulaney L. O'Roark III
Six Concourse Parkway
Suite 600

Atlanta, Georgia 30328
(770) 284-5498
de.oroark@verizon.com

The attached .pdf document contains 97 pages - transmittal letter (2 pages), Unitary Rate Amendment (48
pages) and DSo Loop/Resale Discount Amendment (47 pages).

(See attached file: VZ FL-Sprint Informational filing 8-18-06.pdf)

Terry Scobie

Executive Adm. Assistant
Verizon Legal Department
813-483-2610 (tel)
813-204-8870 (fax)
terry.scobie@verizon.com



